
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
*****

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,

New Delhi- 110003.
Dated:21-03-2025

To
The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Department of Environment, Forests and Climate Change,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.

Sub: Proposal  for regularisation of encroachment and ex-post facto
approval of the Central Government under Section 2 (1) (ii) of the Adhiniyam,
1980 in favour of District Administration, Namsai, Government of Arunachal
Pradesh for non-forestry use of 19.52 ha of forest land for establishment of
Golden Pagoda at Namsai under Forest Division and District Namsai of
Arunachal Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/AR/Others/154344/2022)–
regarding.
 
Sir,

I am directed to refer to PCCF & HoFF, Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh letter No.
FOR.14/Cons/2020/13-17 dated 08.01.2024 on above subject requesting for
reassessment of the penal compensatory levies. In this connection, it is to inform
that Ministry, after examination of the matter, vide letter dated 29.10.2024 (cope
enclosed) has already conveyed its stand to the State Government. 

In view of the above, the State Government is once again requested to
ensure compliance of all the conditions stipulated in the in-principle approval
issued vide Ministry's letter dated 15.03.2024.

Yours faithfully,
 

Sd/-
(Charan Jeet Singh)

                                 Scientist ‘E’ 
Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Department of Forest,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

2. The DDGF (Central) Regional Office, Shillong of MoEF&CC.
3. The APCCF–cum-Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh,

Shimla.
4. The Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi for uploading.
5. The User Agency.
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Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
*****

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,

New Delhi- 110003.
Dated:29-10-2024

To
The Principal Secretary (Forests)
Department of Environment, Forests and Climate Change,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh,
Itanagar.
Sub: Proposal  for regularisation of encroachment and ex-post facto
approval of the Central Government under Section 2 (1) (ii) of the Adhiniyam,
1980 in favour of District Administration, Namsai, Government of Arunachal
Pradesh for non-forestry use of 19.52 ha of forest land for establishment of
Golden Pagoda at Namsai under Forest Division and District Namsai of
Arunachal Pradesh (Online proposal No. FP/AR/Others/154344/2022)–
regarding.
 
Sir,

I am directed to refer to the Government of Arunachal Pradesh letter no.
FOR.14/Cons/2020/3417-21 dated 22.07.2024 on above subject forwarding a copy
of request letter received from Deputy Commissioner, Namsai (in this case User
Agency) to re-consider the penal levies imposed in the in-principle approval dated
15.03.2024.  

The matter was examined and the State Government is requested to ensure
compliance of all the conditions in the in-principle approval accorded vide Ministry
letter dated 15.03.2024.

Yours faithfully,
 

Sd-
(S. Sundar)

Assistant Inspector General of Forests
Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Department of Forest,
Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar.

2. The DDGF (Central) Regional Office, Shillong of MoEF&CC.
3. The APCCF–cum-Nodal Officer (FCA), Government of Arunachal Pradesh,

Shimla.
4. The Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi, for uploading.
5. The User Agency.
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